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Smith, Brackett W. (Council)

From: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 5:43 PM
To: Evans, Jack (COUNCIL)
Subject: FW: Documents From Jack Evans
Attachments: CE.docx; RESUME 2013.docx

Sorry….I forgot to copy you on this one. 
 
S 
 

From: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)  
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 5:41 PM 
To: 'jray@ ' 
Subject: FW: Documents From Jack Evans 
 
Happy New Year John! 
 
Per your conversation with Jack, please find his resume and business plan attached. I hope you are doing well. 
 
Schannette 
 
Schannette L. Grant 
Chief of Staff 
Office of The Honorable Jack Evans 
Councilmember, Ward 2 
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Suite 106 
Washington, DC  20004 
202.724.8058 
202.724.6193 fax 
www.jackevans.org 
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Confidential  

BUSINESS PLAN FOR JACK EVANS 

 As indicated in the attached resume, I am involved in two careers, the practice of law and as an 
elected official on the City Council in Washington, D.C.  

I. Law Firm Practice  

My legal background is in Corporate and Securities Law. Starting with my education at the 
Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania and continuing through my six years at the 
Securities and Exchange Commission and my thirty years in private practice, I have 
developed a proficiency in most areas of significance regarding a corporate and securities 
practice. While at the SEC, most of my work was in the enforcement area. At Epstein Becker 
and Green, I had a transaction practice in the health care field. At Baker and Hostetler, my 
practice centered on the corporate securities law. I also represented an insurance company, 
Central Benefits Mutual Insurance Company, in Washington.  

For the last twelve years I have been Of Counsel at the law firm of Patton Boggs, now Squire 
Patton Boggs. My practice involves public policy matters.  

II. Political Experience 

As a member of the City Council since 1991 representing the downtown area and 
surrounding neighborhoods, I have dealt with all areas involving local government.  As the 
regional representative for the City Council, I have served as Chairman of the Board of 
Directors of the Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority (Metro), and as Chairman 
of the Board of the Washington Metropolitan Area Council of Governments (COG). My 
current term on the Council expires December 30, 2016. 

As Chairman of the Judiciary Committee from 1997 -1998 I had oversight of the 
Metropolitan Police Department (MPD), the Fire Department, the DC Court of Appeals, the 
DC Superior Court and the Corrections Department during a particularly difficult time in the 
city’s history. 

I served as the co-chairman of the 1992 Clinton for President Committee in D.C. and was a 
delegate to the 1992 and 1996 Democratic National Conventions for President Clinton.  I 
served as a delegate for Al Gore to the 2000 Democratic National Convention, for Hilary 
Clinton in 2008 and for President Obama in 2012. 

In January 1999, I became Chairman of the Council’s Finance and Revenue Committee. 
During my tenure, I have been responsible for two landmark pieces of legislation, the “Tax 
Parity Act of 1999,” which reduced DC Taxes for the first time ever and the “Tax Clarity Act 
of 2000,” which revamped the District’s tax code. I also serve on the Judiciary Committee 
and the Transportation Committee.  
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III. Business Development 
 
I am looking to continue my law practice while continuing to serve on the City Council.  
Although the Council requires a lot of my time and attention, I intend to devote my remaining 
time to developing and servicing my law practice.  
 
I believe I can develop this practice in several areas: 
1. Local business: 
2. Federal practice; 
3. Municipal issues; 
4. Securities and corporate matters.  

 
A. Local Business 

The District of Columbia is in a period of great economic growth. With new political 
leadership, a robust local and national economy, and recognition of the District’s great 
location, I believe business will thrive in the city.  
 
With the support of a law firm, and utilizing the contacts I have made, I recommend 
contacting major local businesses in the Metropolitan Area seeking to provide legal 
representation. For example, potential clients include: 
 

• The Forge Company (Colonial Parking) 
• Exelon 
• Trammell Crow 
• Fort Myer Construction Corporation  
• Eagle Bank  
• Xerox 
• District of Columbia  
• Wilco 
• Uber  
• Marriott 
• EB5 Matters  

 
B. Federal Practice 

I believe I can assist a firm with a federal lobbying practice. Again, through my years of 
political service, I have developed ties on Capitol Hill and in regulatory agencies which could 
be of benefit to clients of the firm. 
 

C. Municipal Practice 
While I would not be able to directly lobby the District government, I could certainly use my 
knowledge of local government to strategize with someone looking to do business locally. In 
addition, my knowledge of municipal government can be an asset in dealing with other state 
and city governments nationwide.  
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D. Securities and corporate matters  
My background in securities and corporate matters can also be a real asset to the firm. I am 
available to advise on matters in this area.  
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